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Division Director of Utilities Division 
Tennessee Public Utilities Commission 
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Vance L. Broemel, Esq. 
Wayne M. Irvin, Esq. 
Karen Stachowski, Esq. 
Daniel Whitaker, Esq. 
Assistant Attorney General 
Consumer Protection and Advocate Division 
P. 0. Box 20207 
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RE: Special Contract with Middle Tennessee State University 

Dear Sirs and Madam: 

In Paragraph 13( d) of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement in Docket No. 14-00146, 
Atmos Energy agreed to provide notice to the Commission and the CP AD at least 120 days prior 
to any termination, renewal, or other change to an existing Special Contract. Pursuant to that 
provision, Atmos Energy provides notice that its existing Special Contract with Middle Tennessee 
State University ("MTSU") will expire in March 2019. The Special Contract will not be replaced. 
MTSU will become a tariff customer effective April 1, 2019. 

Given that the existing Special Contract will not be replaced, I do not believe that 
Commission approval is required. Please let me know if yo isagree. 

Best regards. 
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